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1 am going out tomorrow or next day, and we are going over it in detail,
but that is the rough set-up., If you have any suggestions to make that
you haven't already made, get them to Newman at your convenience,

Trust you will find the time to write to Dr., Keene, and kindly send me a
copy of your letter so that I may keep advised.

With personal regards, I am

Sincerely yours

.

_ Floyd A. Rowe, Directing Supervisor
FAR:McG , Bureau of Physical Welfare




